



Braeden Mayer

UX / UI Design & Graphics
info@braemaydesigns.com
braemaydesigns.com

Objective

Front-end Web Development position in Edmonton

Highlights Summary

Diploma in Digital Media and Information Technology. Experience in user interface design and the essential programming languages associated with front-end web development. Robust skills in graphic design, creating custom projects and layouts using leading technologies. Over ten years experience in business management roles and customer service positions. Strengths Include:

- HTML5/JS/CSS
- C#/PHP/MySQL
- WordPress/CMS
- Illustrator, Photoshop, XD
- jQuery, Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Excellent Communication
- Strong Customer Service Skills
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Proactive Decision Making

Education

Diploma, Digital Media and Information Technology, 2021, (GPA 4.0), NORTHERN ALBERTA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, Edmonton, Alberta

Skills Summary

Front-end Web Development

- Familiar with writing HTML5, CSS, JS.
- Proficient with technologies such as jQuery, Bootstrap, and React.
- Aptitude in server-side coding languages such as C#, PHP, and MySQL.
- Ability to write structured, well-organized, annotated, and reusable code.

- Able to Optimize applications for maximum speed and scalability.
- Translating requirements and design mock-ups into fully functioning web pages.

Graphic Design

- Solving creative and communicative issues based on brief.
- Advanced application of the full Adobe Suite (InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator).
- Following projects from concept to execution ensuring integrity is kept in focus.
- Staying current with the latest developments in the field of design.
- High standard of attention to detail in all aspects of work.
- Effective time management and organizational skills to maintain effective workflow.

Customer Service and Leadership

- Business development and critical decision making based on sales reporting.
- Setting up new corporate accounts and partnerships.
- Client interactions and consultations, final level of customer interaction.
- Handling confidential documents and sensitive client information.
- Product development and research.
- Marketing and event planning.

Work History

Customer Service Representative	DAVIDS TEA	Edmonton, AB	2019 - 2020
Product Specialist	CANSEL	Edmonton, AB	2017 - 2019
Retail Business Manager	FRESH FIT FOODS	Edmonton, AB	2015 - 2017
Shift Leader / Day Leader	CACTUS CLUB	Edmonton, AB	2011 - 2015